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UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA

STUDENT GOVERNMENT
Office of the Vice President
Executive Memorandum 56-018

To: Andy Rodriguez, Student Body President

From: Michael Malanga, Student Body Vice President

Subject: Bulls Radio Director Executive Hiring Committee Reccommendation
Date: May 11%, 2015

In accordance with Student Government Hiring Procedures, found within Chapter 215 of Student
Government Statutes, a hiring team was formed for the purpose of recommending a suitable
candidate to fill the Bulls Radio Director position. The members of this committee were as follows:

Michael Malanga, Student Body Vice President (Chair)
Taylor Sanchez, Chief of Staff

Sandra Sawan, Chief Financial Officer

Greg Berkowitz, Transition Staff

Gary Manka, SGATO Director, or designee

Gl N

The Executive Hiring Committee, by a vote of 3-0-1 has recommended Zak Kuiper to fill the Bulls
Radio Director position.

Michael Malanga
Student Body Vice President

CC: President Andy Rodriguez
Chief of Staff Taylor Sanchez
Chief Financial Officer Sandra Sawan
Chief of Staff Greg Berkowitz
SGATO Director Gary Manka
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